



SUMMARY

Experienced founder with a demonstrated history of working in the civic & social organization industry. Skilled in social entrepreneurship, digital marketing, social impact, leadership, public speaking, and civic education. Strong business development professional with a Bachelor of Arts - BA focused in Finance and Financial Management Services from Georgia State University.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

2021-2022 LISC Atlanta /CHIPOTLE Grantee

Member of Mayor Bottoms' Complete Count Committee 2020 Census

2020 Facebook Grantee

2019 Sarah Blakely Foundation Woman Entrepreneur

CHARNETTE TRIMBLE

charnette@grandmamashouse.org 1409 Almont Drive SW Atlanta, Georgia 30310 (404) 798-6408

EXPERIENCE

FOUNDER & E.D. • GRANDMAMA'S HOUSE 11/2018 - PRESENT • ATLANTA. GA

The purpose of our company is to ensure that seniors in Atlanta can age in place with dignity and pass on generational wealth.

- Lead strategy and vision for organization
- Lead on all compliance and operations
- Develop curriculum and teach workshops
- Build partnerships with city agencies and relevant organizations

OPHTHALMIC TECHNICIAN • KAISER PERMANENTE 2013 – 2017 • ATLANTA, GA

Retinal Vision tests, Tonometry, Fundus Photography, corneal pachymetry, eye drop instillation, visual acuity, and rooming patients. Collaborated with physicians and nurses to ensure appropriate patient eye care.

EDUCATION

2020 RUBINGER COMMUNITY FELLOWSHIP • 2019 - 2020 LISC ORGANIZATION • NEW YORK CITY, NY

2019 CIVIC INNOVATION RESIDENT • 2018 - 2019 CENTER FOR CIVIC INNOVATION • ATLANTA, GA

MEDICAL ASSISTING DIPLOMA • 2010 - 2012 ATLANTA TECHNICAL COLLEGE • ATLANTA, GA

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN FINANCE • AUGUST 2001 GEORGIA STATE UNIVERSITY • ATLANTA, GA